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webmineral@gmail.com

From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Mineral Update No. 1000! Last post of new minerals prior to summer break.

 

 

  

 

  

 

  

New Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals 
 

 

 

New minerals were posted to John Betts - Fine Minerals moments ago.  
 
- Datolite, Danburite, Quartz on Sphalerite from Charcas, Mexico Ex V. Yount 
- Cassiterite from Centro Minero Viloco, 5.5 km NE of Araca, Bolivia 
- Plumbogummite pseudomorphs after Pyromorphite from Laohu Hill, Guilin, China 
- Topaz from Prigorodny, Ural Mountains, Russia 
- Prehnite from Tafelkop, Goboboseb Mountains, Namibia 
- Chabazite, Apophyllite, Calcite, Quartz, from Paterson, New Jersey 
- Stilbite from Mumbai (Bombay) District, India 
- Smoky Quartz from Moat Mountain, North Conway, New Hampshire 
- Copper with Malachite-Chrysocolla from Bisbee, Arizona 
- Calcite with Dolomite from Corydon Crushed Stone Quarry, Indiana 
- Natrolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Imperial Topaz from Solwezi, Zambia 
- Quartz (Japan Law-twinned) from Narushima Island, Japan 
- Stellerite-Stilbite from Jalgaon, India 
- Ilvaite with Calcite from Huanggang Mine, China 
- Roselite with Dolomite from Aghbar Mine, Morocco 
- Fluorapatite with Cookeite from Mount Rubellite, Hebron, Maine 
- Mordenite and Stilbite from Jalgaon, India 
- Mesolite-Natrolite from Nashik District, India 
- Rhodochrosite from Poudrette Quarry, Mont Saint-Hilaire, Canada 
- Quartz with Halloysite inclusions from Cabiche, Colombia 
- Apophyllite on Natrolite from Millington Quarry, New Jersey 
- Chabazite on Quartz ps. after Anhydrite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 
- Amethyst Quartz with Goethite inclusions from Kakamunurle Mine, India 
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Paprok, Afghanistan 
- Grossular var. Chrome-rich Grossular Garnets from Jeffrey Mine, Canada 
- Epidote on Quartz from Imilchil, Morocco 
- Copper from New Cornelia Mine, Ajo, Arizona 
- Stilbite on Prehnite ps. after Anhydrite from Upper New Street Quarry, New Jersey 

  
 

  The newly posted items are online at:  
New Listings 

 
or cut-and-past this link into your browser: 

http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm 




